City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Monday, June 28, 2021
5:30 PM

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

Kate Fields, President, Ward 4
Maurice D. Davis, Vice President, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6
Monica Galloway, Ward 7 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy Clerk




CITY CCUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final June 28, 2021

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE -- ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE

FLINT CITY COUNCIL ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING
On Friday, October 5, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court (MSC) issued an order declaring
that the Emergency Powers of Governor (EPG) Act as an unconstitutional delegation of
legislative authority, which was the primary authority relied on by Governor Whitmer for her
COVID-19 refated executive orders. Subsequently, Governor Whitmer requested that the MSC
clarify that their order does not go into effect untit October 30, 2020. On Monday October 12,
2020, the Michigan Supreme Court rejected Govemor Whitmer's request fo delay the effect of
its decision to strike down the EPG. On, Tuesday, October 13, 2020, Senate Bill 1108 passed,
amending the Open Meetings Act to allow municipalities to hold electronic meetings. On
Friday, Getober 16, 2020, Governor Whitmer signed into law Senate Bill 1108 amending the
Open Meetings Act. Subsequently, on December 22, 2020, Public Act 267 of 1976 was
amended through Senate Bill 1246 extending the electronic meetings with no reason through
March 31, 2021. The act also allows that after March 31, 2021, electronic meetings may be
held if a local state of emergency was declared. On March 23, 2020, the Flint City Council
extended Mayor Neeley's declaration of emergency indefinitely due to the COVID-19
pandemic. Therefore, the following meeting will be held electronically:

Flint City Council Meeting
Monday, June 28, 2021, at 5:30 p.m.

The public and media may listen to the meeting online by live stream at

<httpsiwww. youtube.com/channel/UCp2cWTuocUM3awlU4xXWzwaw> or through Start

Meeting Solution by dialing (617) 944-8177. If unable to call in, please dial (206} 451-60711.

1. In order to speak during the PUBLIC SPEAKING PERIOD of the meeting by telephone,

participants will also call (617} 944-8177:

a. All callers will be queued and muted until the Public Speaking portion of the agenda;

b, Public speakers will be unmuted in order and asked if they wish to address the City

Cournicil ON ANY SUBJECT;

¢. FPublic speakers should state and spell their name for the record and will be allowed three

{3) minutes for public speaking;

d. The speaker will be returned to mute affer the 3 minutes have expired:

e. After the felephonic public speakers are completed, emaifed public comments will be read

by the City Clerk. All emailed public comments will be timed for 3 minutes;

f. Per Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (Rule 7.1 VIi), there will only be one

speaking opportunity per speaker.

Consequently, public participants who call in and speak during the public speaking period of

the meeling WILL NOT have written comments as submitted read by the City Clerk,

2. The public may send public comments by email to
CouncitPublicComment@cityoffiint.com no later than 10 minutes prior to the meeting start

time of 5:30 p.m.

3. Persons with disabilities may pariicipate in the meeting by the above-mentioned means or

by emailing a request for an accornmodation fo CouncilPublicComment@cityofflint.com, with

the subject line Request for Accommodation, or by contacting the City Clerk at (810) 766-7418

to request

accommodation - including but not limited to interpreters.

If there are any questions concerning this notice, please direct them to City Council office at

(810} 766-7418.

CALL TO ORDER

City of Flint, Michigan Page 2 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final June 28, 2021

ROLL CALL

MEMBER REMOTE ANNOUNCEMENT

FPursuant to the newly revised Open Meetings Act, each Council member shail state that
they are attending the meeting remotely and shall state where he or she is physically
located (county or city and state).

MEMBER CONTACT INFORMATION

Eric Mays - (810) 922-4860; Maurice Davis - mdavis@cityofflint.com; Santino Guerra -
sguerra@cityoffiinf.com; Kate Fields - kfields@cityoffiint.com; Jerri Winfrey-Carter -
iwinfrey-carter@cityofflint.com; Herbert Winfrey - (810) 691-7463: Monica Galloway -
mgalloway@cityofflint.com; Allan Griggs - agriggs@cityoffiint.com; Eva Worthing -
eworthing@cityofftint.com.

PROCEDURES ON CONDUCTING ELECTRONIC MEETINGS

All boards and commissions must adhere to all laws established under the Michigan
Compiled Laws and in accordance with the revisions to the Open Meetings Act adopted in
Senate Bill 1246, as passed on December 17, 2020, and signed into faw on December 22,
2020, and subsequent amendments that may be adopted.

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Any person that persists in disrupting this meeting will be in violation of Flint City Code
Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and will be
subject to arrest for @ misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and ordetly
conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting the meeting,
that individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from meetings.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PRAYER OR BLESSING

REQUEST FOR CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Council shalf vote to adopt any amended agenda.

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES

210311 Summary Minutes/Flint City Council/May 10, 2021

Summary Minutes of the Flint City Council ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING held
Monday, May 10, 2021, at 6:44 p.m.

210312 Summary Minutes/Flint City Council/May 24, 2021

Summary Minutes of the Flint City Council ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING held
Monday, May 24, 2021, at 6:41 p.m.

City of Flint, Michigan Page 3 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final June 28, 2021

SPECIAL ORDERS

210472 Special Order/Discussion/Finance Committee Vice Chair

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Worthing to discuss the Finance
Committee Vice Chair.

210171 Special Order/Special Meeting/$98 Million/COVID-19 Relief Funds

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Mays to discuss having a special
meeting to talk about the $99 million in COVID-18 relief funds.

210167 Special Order/Special Orders
A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields to discuss Special
Orders.

210070 Special Order/Hatch Act

A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields to discuss the Hatch Act
of 1939, which prohibits some forms of political activity.

PUBLIC SPEAKING

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City Council
on Monday, June 12, 2017}, three (3) minutes per speaker. Only one speaking opportunity
per speaker.

COUNCIL RESPONSE

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City Council
on Monday, June 12, 2017), Councilpersons may respond to any public speaker, but only
one response and only when all public speakers have been heard. Individual council
response is limited to two minutes.

PETITIONS AND UNOFFICIAL COMMUNICATIONS

210306 Notification of Meeting Cancellation/Karegnondi Water Authority (KWA)

Notification of Meeting Cancellation received June 8, 2021, re: The Karegnondi
Water Authority (KWA) Board meeting scheduled for June 14, 2021, is cancelled.

210307 Notice of Public Hearing/Mt. Morris Township Planning Commission

Communication dated May 31, 2021, re: Notification of a public hearing to be held
by the Mt. Morris Township Planning Commission at 5:30 p.m. June 7, 2021,
virtually at meet.google.com/nro-evtg.eur [Special Land Use Application: Flower
Pot, LLC, 4161 Clio Road, Flint.]

City of Flint, Michigan Page 4 Printed on 6/25/2021



CiTY COUNCIL.

Meeting Agenda - Final June 28, 2021

COMMUNICATIONS (from Mayor and other City Officials)

210308

Traffic Engineering/Closure Permits

Sidewalk, Lane and Street Closure permits (16) dated June 2021, for requested
activities/events, with noted responsibility for the placement of the required traffic
control devices, and/or personnel, for the protection of traffic and event
participants.

ADDITIONAL COMMUNICATIONS

RESOLUTIONS

210291

210293

Contract/Lighthouse Insurance Group/(Formerly Known as Lake Agency,
Inc.)/Excess Workers' Compensation Insurance Coverage

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to enter info a
contract with Lighthouse Insurance Group to provide the city with excess Workers'
Compensation Insurance coverage through Midwest Employers Insurance Co. at a
premium cost amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $102,846.00 for the period July 1, 2021,
to June 30, 2022, as requested by Finance [Self-Insurance Fund Acct. No.
677-174.851-955.000.]

Grant Acceptance/Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/North Flint Community
Based Crime Reduction Project on Behalf of the Hamilton Community Health
Network and the North Flint llluminating Community Change (IC2) Revitalization
Network

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to accept the grant funds set forth in the
grant agreement of [Hamilton] Community Health Network, in the amount of
$10,381.44, to appropriate revenue and expenditure amounts using Grant Code
FDOJ-CBCR21, and to make the grant funds available from March 1, 2021 through
September 30, 2021. [NOTE: The Hamilton Community Health Network has
informed the Flint Police Department that it has been awarded a grant from the
Community Based Crime Reduction Project to investigate and follow-up on tips
received from Crime Stoppers in the |C2 micro-hotspots. The funds will be used for
unemployment, Medicare and overtime.]

RESOLUTIONS (MAY BE REFERRED FROM SPECIAL AFFAIRS)

21023341

Approval/City of Flint Brownfield Redevelopment Project Authority/Brownfield Plan
for the James P. Cole Project (1809 James P. Cole Boulevard)

Resolution resolving that the [Brownfield Plan for the James P. Cole Project (1809
James P. Cole Boulevard)] as submitted is hereby approved and adopted, and a
copy of the plan and all amendments thereto shall be maintained on file in the City
Clerk's office. [NOTE: Once approved, the Brownfield plan will allow the reimburse-

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 5 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda ~ Final June 28, 2021

210289

210297

210293

210299

ment of eligibie project expenses from the additional tax revenue realized as a
result of the redevelopment. The reimbursement can occur over the life of the plan,
which is normally 30 years. The eligible reimbursable expenses are estimated at
around $2,541,508.00.]

Two-Year Contract/Complete Towing/Towing and Storage Services

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to do all things
necessary to enter into a contract with Complete Towing to provide towing and
storage services, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $185,845.00 for FY2021 and
$242,400.00 for FY2022, pending budget adoption, [for an aggregate total of
$428,245.00], as requested by Police [General Fund Professional Services Acct.
No. 101-305.206-801.000.]

Change Order #1/Reliance Building Co./Sixth Water Quality Monitoring
Panel/Controf Station No. 2/Water Treatment Plant

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to enter into Change Order No. 1 with
Reliance Building Co. to install the sixth (6th) water quality monitoring panei in
Control Station No. 2 at the Water Treatment Plant, in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $17,925.00, for a total contract price NOT-TO-EXCEED
$392,325.00 [Water Quality Monitoring Acct. No. 496-557.000-801.062.] {(NOTE:
On August 12, 2019, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 190317 to build and
install water quality monitoring panels at six (6) determined locations throughout
the City of Flint. The city had not fully determined where to best locate and install
the sixth panel so the bid proposal only included the cost of building and supplying
and not the communication hardware and instaliation/start-up costs, which total
$17,925.00]

Three-Year Contract/l.A Construction/50/50 Sidewalk Replacement Program

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with LA
Construction for 50/50 sidewalk replacement program services, as requested by
DPW, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $165,000.00 per year for FY2022, FY2023
and FY2024, pending adoption of each year's budget, total of $495,000.00 [Major
Street Fund Professional Services Acct. No. 202-449.213-801.000 = $65,000.00
and Local Street Fund Professional Services Acct. No. 203-449.213-801.000 =
$100,000.00]

Three-Year Contract/Cornerstone Municipal [Advisory] Group/dba Manquen
Vance/Employee & Retiree Healthcare/Benefit Administration Services

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to do all things
necessary enter into a contract with Manquen Vance, to provide employee and
retiree healthcare consulting and benefit administration services for FY2022,
FY2023 and FY2024, in the amount of $90,000.00, pending adoption of each
year's budget, for a total cost of $270,000 [Fringe Benefit Retiree Healthcare Fund
Acct. No. 627-000.105-723.100 = $45,000.00 and Professional Services Acct. No.
627-853.250-801.000 = $45,000.00.]

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL,

Meeting Agenda - Final June 28, 2021

210300

210301

210302

210303

210304

Three-Year Contract/Curtis Landscaping/Mowing Services/Right-of-Ways

Resoclution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Curtis
Landscaping for right-of-way mowing services, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$100,000.00 for FY2022, FY2023 and FY2024, pending adoption of each year's
budget, for a total cost of $300,000.00, as requested by Transportation [Major
Street Fund Professional Services Acct. No. 202-449.201-801.000 = $50,000.00
and Local Street Fund Professional Services Acct. No. 203-449.201-801.000 =
$50,000.00.]

Three-Year Contract/Boyd's Lawn & Landscaping/Mowing Services/Right-of-Ways

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Boyd's {Lawn
& Landscaping for right-of-way mowing services, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$100,000.00 for FY2022, FY2023 and FY2024, pending adoption of each year's
budget, for a total cost of $300,000.00, as requested by Transportation [Major
Street Fund Professional Services Acct. No. 202-449.201-801.000 = $35,000.00
and Local Street Fund Professional Services Acct. No. 203-449.201-801.000 =
$65,000.00.]

Three-Year Contract/Forrest Lawn Care/Mowing Services/Right-of-Ways

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Forrest Lawn
Care for right-of-way mowing services, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$100,000.00 for FY2022, FY2023 and FY2024, pending adoption of each year's
budget, for a total cost of $300,000.00, as requested by Transportation [Major
Street Fund Professional Services Acct. No. 202-449.201-801.000 = $40,000.00
and Local Street Fund Professional Services Acct. No. 203-449.201-801.000 =
$60,000.00]

Three-Year Contract/Perfect Lawns/Mowing Services/Right-of-Ways

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Perfect Lawns
for right-of-way mowing services, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $75,000.00 for
FY2022, FY2023 and FY2024, pending adoption of each year's budget, for a total
cost of $225,000.00, as requested by Transportation [Major Street Fund
Professionai Services Acct. No. 202-449.201-801.000 = $30,000.00 and Local
Street Fund Professional Services Acct. No. 203-449.201-801.000 = $45,000.00.]

Contract Extension/J&M Tree Service/Additional Tree Trimming Services

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to extend the contract with J&M Tree
Service to provide additional tree trimming services, as requested by DPW, in an

City of Fiint, Michigan

Page 7 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final June 28, 2021

1

210305

210309

amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $15,000.00, and a total aggregate amount of
$88,000.00, under the same terms and conditions [L.ocal Street Fund Professional
Services Acct. No. 203-449.201-801.000]

Contract Extension/Great Lakes Tree Experts/Additional Tree Trimming Services

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do ali things necessary to extend the contract with Great Lakes
Tree Experts to provide additional tree trimming services, as requested by DPW, in
an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $15,000.00, and a total aggregate amount of
$88,000.00, under the same terms and conditions [Local Street Fund Professional
Services Acct. No. 203-449.201-801.000.]

CO#3/Contract/Republic Services/Waste Collection Services

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to do all things
necessary o enter into Change Order #3 to the contract with Republic Services to
provide additional waste collection services, from July 1, 2021, to September 30,
2021, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $1,430,006.99, and an aggregate total of
$21,019,325.89 [Rubbish Collection Fund Acct. No. 226-528.201-801.000.]

APPOINTMENTS

APPOINTMENTS (MAY BE REFERRED FROM SPECIAL AFFAIRS)

210310

210313

Appointment/Downtown Development Authority (DDA) Board/Casey Lester

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of Casey
Lester (1950 Colchester Road, Flint, Ml 48503) to serve a four-year term on the
Downtown Development Authority {(DDA) Board, commencing June 30, 2021 and
expiring June 30, 2025. {By way of background, Mr. Lester is replacing Glenn Kelly,
whose term expired in August 2016, although he continued to serve, until recently
resigning.]

Appointment/Hurley Board of Hospital Managers/Mildred Silva Zuccaro

Resolution approving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of
Mildred Silva Zuccaro (no address listed) to the Hurley Board of Hospital Managers
to serve the remainder of a five-year term commencing immediately, and expiring
Aprif 30, 2022, as requested by Mayor Sheldon Neeley. [NOTE: Ms. Zuccaro is
replacing the Rev. Daniel S. Scheid, who recently resigned from the board ]

LIQUOR LICENSES

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 8 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final June 28, 2021

SECOND READING AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES
FINAL COUNCIL COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan Page 9 Printed on 6/25/2021



City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Monday, May 10, 2021

6:44 PM

*

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

Kate Fields, President, Ward 4
Maurice D. Davis, Vice President, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6
Monica Galloway, Ward 7 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy Clerk




CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes - Draft May 10, 2021
CALL TO ORDER
President Kate Fields called this meeting to order af 6:40 p.m.
ROLL CALL
Present: Councilperson: Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councitperson Winfrey-Carter, Winfrey, Councilperson
Gatloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Councilperson Jerri Winfrey-Carter lad the Pledge of Allegiance.

REQUEST FOR CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Council President Fields made a motion to move alf Special Orders, except 210215
{Certificate of Recognition to a Kettering fraternity} until after action items have been
completed. The vote was 9-0.

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES

210220

210221

210222

Summary Minutes/Special Flint City Council/March 1, 2021

Summary Minutes of the Special Flint City Council ELECTRONIC PUBLIC
MEETING held Monday, March 1, 2021, at 4:33 p.m.

The motiorr was lo place all four minutes on file with any corrections.

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Griggs, that
this matter be Placed on File. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 9- GCouncilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey,
Councilperson Galloway. Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Summary Minutes/Special Flint City Council/March 15, 2021

Summary Minutes of the Special Flint City Council ELECTRONIC PUBLIC
MEETING held Monday, March 15, 2021, at 5:32 p.m.

A motion was made by Counciiperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Griggs, that
this matter be Placed on File. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 9- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey,
Councilperson Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Summary Minutes/Regular Flint City CouncilfMarch 22, 2021

Summary Minutes of the Regular Flint City Council ELECTRONIC PUBLIC
MEETING held Monday, March 22, 2021, at 5:33 p.m.

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 1 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft May 10, 2021

210223

A motion was made by Counciiperson Mays, seconded by Counciiperson Griggs, that
this matter be Placed on File. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 9- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Counciiperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfray-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey,
Councilperson Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Summary Minutes/Special Flint City Council/March 25, 2021

Summary Minutes of the Special Flint City Council ELECTRONIC PUBLIC
MEETING held Thursday, March 25, 2021, at 5:33 p.m.

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Griggs, that
this matter be Placed on File. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 9- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey,
Councilperson Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

SPECIAL ORDERS

210215

Special Order/Certificate of Recognition

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Griggs to present a Certificate of
Recognition to Kettering's B Delta Chi Fraternity.

Presented

PUBLIC HEARINGS

210158.86

Pubtic Hearing/Ordinance 210158

A Public Hearing for Ordinance 210158, which will amend Chapter 18, (Taxation;
Funds; Purchasing), Articte |, (In General); Section 18-4.1, (Service Charge in Lieu
of Taxes for Housing Facilities for Certain Persons) by adding subsection (GG).
[NOTE: The PILOT is for Flushing Place Limited Dividend Housing Association, LP,
a Limited Partnership. The annual service charge for the class of persons of low
and moderate income shall be equal to four (4) percent of the annual shelter rents,
exclusive of charges for gas, electricity, heat or other utilities furnished to the
occupants.)

HEARING HELD

PETITIONS AND UNOFFICIAL COMMUNICATIONS

210225

Financial Report/Karegnondi Water Authority (KWA)

Communication received April 27, 2021, re: The Karegnondi Water Authority (KWA)
March 2021 Financial Report.

This Matter was Placed on File on the Consent Agenda.

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 2 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft May 10, 2021

COMMUNICATIONS (from Mayor and other City Officials)

210226

210227

Flyer/City of Flint/Ciean & Beautify Flint

Flyer received May 6, 2021, from City of Flint, re: Join the city-wide effort to clean
and beautify Flint.

This Matter was Placed on File on the Consent Agenda.

Traffic Engineering/Closure Permits

Sidewalk, Lane and Street Closure permits (9) dated April and May, 2021, for
requested activities/events, with noted responsibility for the placement of the
required traffic control devices, andfor personnel, for the protection of traffic and
event participants.

This Matter was Placed on File on the Consent Agenda.

APPOINTMENTS

210155

210157

Appointment/\Water System Advisory Council/lJames Gaskin

Resolution resolving that Mayor Neeley hereby appoints James Gaskin (41225 Lori
Lane, Fenton, M! 48430) to serve on the Water System Advisory Council. [NOTE:
Pursuant to the State of Michigan's administrative rules, water suppliers serving a
population of 50,000 or more, shall create a Water System Advisory Council. The
purpose of the Council is to improve transparency in the City of Flint community by
developing materials and advising the water system on public awareness and
education efforts.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson
Winfrey-Carter, that this matter be REFERRED TO COMMITTEE to the
GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE, due back on May 19, 2021. The mation
carried by the following vote:

Aye: 8- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilpersen Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey,
Councilperson Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Appointment/Water System Advisory Council/Nancy Love

Resolution resolving that Mayor Neeley hereby appoints Nancy Love

(1351 Beal Avenue, Ann Arbor, M 48109) to serve on the Water System Advisory
Council. [NOTE: Pursuant to the State of Michigan's administrative rules, water
suppliers serving a popuiation of 50,000 or more, shall create a Water System
Advisory Council. The purpose of the Council is to improve transparency in the City
of Flint community by developing materials and advising the water system on public
awareness and education efforts.]

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 3 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft May 10, 2021

A maotion was made by Counciiperson Mays, seconded by Counciiperson
Winfrey-Carter, that this matter be REFERRED TO COMMITTEE to the
GOVERNMENTAIL. OPERATIONS COMMITTEE, due back on May 19, 2021, The motion
carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson
Galloway and Councilperson Griggs

No: 2- Councilperson Guerra and Councilperson Worthing

RESOLUTIONS

210202

210203

210204

CO#1/Contract/Extend Contract/Rowe Professional Services Co./Comprehensive
Zoning Services

Resolution resoclving that city officials, upon City Council's approval, are authorized
to do all things necessary to extend the contract [change order #1)] with Rowe
Professional Services Co. until October 31, 2021, and add $60,000.00 to continue
their provision of comprehensive zoning services with funds in the amount of
$60,000.00, to be made available from Planning & Development Medical Marijuana
Compliance Professional Services Acct. No. 101-371.220-801.000.

SEPARATED FROM MASTER RESCLUTION

Sale of City-Owned Land/3420 St. John Street/Evergrow, LLC

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to do all things
necessary to enter into and complete the sale of the property commonly known as
3420 St. John Street, Flint, Ml, 48505, Parcel iD 47-31-487-015, and legally
described as LOTS 425 THRU 443 AS ORIGINALLY PLATTED; LOT 444 EXC
ELY 10 FT OF NLY 75 FT; LOT 445 EXC NLY 75 FT, GENERAL MOTORS PARK:
ALSO A CONTIG UNPLATTED PARCEL OF LAND DESC AS FOLLS: THAT
PART OF N8 RDS OF 1/2 OF NE 1/4 OF SEC 6, T7N, R7E LYING WLY OF WLY
R.O.W. LINE OF JAMES P. COLE BLVD AS DESCRIBED IN DEED LIBER 2183,
PAGES 869-873, GENESEE COUNTY RECORDS. EXC THAT PART OF
VACATED ST JOHN ST. for a total cost of $500,000.00 and transfer the property to
Evergrow, LLC, in an AS IS condition, according to the terms agreed upon in the
Purchase Agreement by means of conveyance of a Warranty Deed. Revenue
realized from the sale of this real property will be placed in Revenue Acct. No.
101-371.209-673.100, AND, resolving that the City Clerk shall, within thirty (30)
days of this action, record a certified copy of this resolution with the Register of
Deeds for Genesee County and forward a certified copy of said resolution to the
State Treasurer.

SEPARATED FROM MASTER RESOLUTION

CO#2/Contract/Rowe Engineering/Northwest Transmission Main/Re-Permitting &
Design

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials are hereby authorized to enter

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft May 10, 2021

2102191

into Change Order #2 [to the confract] with Rowe Engineering for additional scope
of services for the Northwest Transmission Main re-permitting and design, in an
amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $28,000.00, and a revised contract amount of
$132,360.00, as requested by the Department of Public Works and Utilities.

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Amendment/Settlement/Pohly v City of Fiint, Case No. 19-112528-CZ

Amended resolution resclving that the Flint City Council approves and consents to
the city settling Pohly v City of Flint, Case No. 19-112528-CZ, through the
mediation process authorizing one City Council representative and one City
Administration representative to bind the parties in the event that a settlement is
reach(ed) through the mediation process. [NOTE: Plaintiff filed a complaint against
the city for alleged Open Meetings Act violations, violations of the Freedom of
Information Act and failure to implement and breach of the Flint City Charter. An
Executive Session was held on this matter on May 5, 2021.] [INOTE: Resolution
amended to add City Councilperson Eric Mays as the Council's representative.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

RESOLUTIONS - MAY BE REFERRED FROM SPECIAL AFFAIRS

210216

210217

Grant Acceptance/Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/Revive Community
Health Center Grant/Bluegreen Alliance Foundation (BGAF)

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to accept the Revive Community Health Center Grant, amend the
FY2021 budget, appropriate funding for revenue and expenditures in future fiscal
years, so long as funds are available from the funder, and abide by the terms and
conditions of the grant from BGAF, in the amount of $20,000.00, to grant budget
with code PBGAF-HBBF21, through April 30, 2022. [NOTE: The City of Flint agrees
to build a partnership between Revive Flint and two of the city's programs -- Flint
ReCAST (Resilience in Communities After Stress and Trauma) and Lead-Based
Paint and Hazard Control.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Grant Acceptance/Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/Flint Registry Community
Referral Network Capacity Support Grant/Greater Flint Health Coalition

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to accept the Flint Registry Community Referral Network Capacity
Support Grant, amend the FY2021 budget, appropriate funding for revenue and
expenditures in future fiscal years, so long as funds are available from the funder,
and abide by the terms and conditions of the grant from Greater Flint Health
Coalition, in the amount of $10,000.00, to grant budget with code FCDC-GFH21,

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 5 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft May 10, 2021

210224

through Juiy 31, 2021. [NOTE: The City of Flint agrees to provide capacity support
for participation in the Community Referral Platform and Network. The grant will
allow the Flint Registry to develop best practices for establishing community
linkages while addressing capacity issues related to use of the referral tool.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Support/Safe Boating Campaign/National Safe Boating Week

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council supports the goals of the Safe
Boating Campaign, proclaims May 22-28, 2021 as National Safe Boating Week and
the start of a year-round effort to promote safe boating, and urges those who boat
to practice safe boating habits and wear a life jacket at all times while boating.

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Passed The Consent Agenda

A motion was made by Councilperson Guerra, seconded by Counciiperson Griggs,
including all the preceding items marked as having heen adopted on a Consent
Agenda. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 8- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey,
Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

No: 1- Councilperson Galloway

SEPARATED FROM THE MASTER RESOLUTION

210202

CO#1/Contract/Extend Contract/Rowe Professional Services Co./Comprehensive
Zoning Services

Resolution resolving that city officials, upon City Council's approval, are authorized
fo do ali things necessary to extend the contract [change order #1] with Rowe
Professional Services Co. until October 31, 2021, and add $60,000.00 to continue
their provision of comprehensive zoning services with funds in the amount of
$60,000.00, to be made avaitable from Planning & Development Medical Marijuana
Compliance Professionat Services Acct. No. 101-371.220-801.000.

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, with support from Councilperson Winfrey, to
separate Resolution 210202 from the Master Resolution. The vote was 7-2 (No: Fields,
Worthing).

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson
Winfrey-Carter, that this matter be REFERRED TO COMMITTEE to the
GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE, due back on May 19, 2021, The motion
carried by the following vote:

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft May 10, 2021

Aye: 6- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter,
Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway and Councilperson Griggs

No: 3- Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields and Councilperson Worthing

ROLL CALL

210203

Councilperson Fields was removed {muted) from the meeting after she lost an appeal at
10:50 p.m. Councilperson Worthing left the meeting at 10:51 p.m.

Present: Councilperson: Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway and Councilperson
Griggs

Absent: Councilperson: Councilperson Fields and Councilperson Worthing

Sale of City-Owned Land/3420 St. John Street/Evergrow, LLC

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to do all things
necessary to enter into and complete the sale of the property commonly known as
3420 St. John Street, Flint, MI, 48505, Parcel 1D 47-31-487-015, and legally
described as LOTS 425 THRU 443 AS ORIGINALLY PLATTED; LOT 444 EXC
ELY 10 FT OF NLY 75 FT; LOT 445 EXC NLY 75 FT, GENERAL MOTORS PARK;
ALSO A CONTIG UNPLATTED PARCEL OF LAND DESC AS FOLLS: THAT
PART OF N8 RDS OF 1/2 OF NE 1/4 OF SEC 6, T7N, R7E LYING WLY OF WLY
R.O.W. LINE OF JAMES P. COLE BLVD AS DESCRIBED IN DEED LIBER 2183,
PAGES 869-873, GENESEE COUNTY RECORDS, EXC THAT PART OF
VACATED ST JOHN ST. for a total cost of $500,000.00 and transfer the property to
Evergrow, LLC, in an AS IS condition, according to the terms agreed upon in the
Purchase Agreement by means of conveyance of a Warranty Deed. Revenue
realized from the sale of this real property will be placed in Revenue Acct. No.
101-371.209-673.100, AND, resolving that the City Clerk shall, within thirty (30)
days of this action, record a certified copy of this resolution with the Register of
Deeds for Genesee County and forward a certified copy of said resolution to the
State Treasurer.

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Davis, that
this matter be REFERRED TO COMMITTEE to the GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
COMMITTEE, due back on May 19, 2021. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter,
Councilperson Winfrey and Councilperson Galloway

No: 2- Councilperson Guerra and Councilperson Griggs

Absent: 2 - Councilperson Fields and Councilperson Worthing

ROLL CALL

Councilperson Guerra feft at 11:07 p.m.

Present: Councilperson: Councilpersen Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson
Winfrey-Carter, Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway and Councilperson Griggs

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 7 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft May 10, 2021

Absent: Councilperson: Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields and Councilperson
Worthing

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES

2102141

Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter 28 (Motor Vehicles & Traffic)/Article |l (Operation
of Vehicles)/Addition of Sections 28-65 (a) - {d), Section 28-65.1 and Section
28-65.2 (Drag Racing)

An amendment to the ordinance to amend Chapter 28 (Motor Vehicles and Traffic),
Article Il (Operation of Vehicles) of the Code of the City of Flint by adding Sections
28-65 (a) - (d), Section 28-65.1 and Section 28-65.2 (Drag Racing). [NOTE:
Ordinance amended to correct typographical and technical errors.]

ACKNOWLEDGED FOR FIRST READING

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Winfrey,
that this matter be Substituted. The motion carried by the foliowing vote:

Aye: 7 - Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson
Galloway and Councilperson Griggs

Absent: 2- Councilperson Fields and Councilperson Worthing

REFERRED TO COMMITTEE to the LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE

SECOND READING AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES

210158

Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter 18 (Taxation; Funds; Purchasing)/Adicle | (in
General)/Section 18-4.1 (Service Charge in Lieu of Taxes for Housing Facilities for
Certain Persons)

The provisions of Chapter 18, (Taxation; Funds; Purchasing); Article 1, (In General);
Section 18-4.1, (Service Charge in Lieu of Taxes for Housing Facilities for Certain
Persons) shall be amended by adding subsection (GG). [NOTE: The PILOT is for
Flushing Place Limited Dividend Housing Association, LP, a Limited Partnership.
The annual service charge for the class of persons of low and moderate income
shall be equal to four (4) percent of the annual shelter rents, exclusive of charges
for gas, electricity, heat or other utilities furnished to the occupants.]

PASSED
Substituted

A motion was made by Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, seconded by Councilperson
Mays, that this matter be REFERRED TO COMMITTEE to the LEGISLATIVE
COMMITTEE, due back on May 19, 2021. The motion carried by the foliowing vote:

Aye: 6- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter,
Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway and Councilperson Griggs

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 8 Printed on §/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft May 10, 2021

Absent: 3 - Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields and Councilperson Worthing

SPECIAL ORDERS CONTINUED

210218

210181

210172

210171

210167

210124

210070

Alf Special Orders were posiponed to the next City Council Meeting (5-24-21) after a motion
by Councilperson Mays and a second from Councilperson Galfoway. The vote was 6-0.

Special Order/Republic Services/Composting & Trash

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Monica Galloway to discuss
composting and trash with Republic Services.

Special Order/Plaque for COVID-19 Victims

A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields to discuss having the
City Council pay for a plague to honor employees who have died of COVID-19.

Special Order/Discussion/Finance Committee Vice Chair

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Worthing to discuss the Finance
Committee Vice Chair.

Special Order/Special Meeting/$99 Million/COVID-19 Relief Funds

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Mays to discuss having a special
meeting to talk about the $99 million in COVID-19 relief funds.

Special Order/Special Orders

A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields to discuss Special
Orders.

Special Order/Bone Scans & L.ead Measurement/Dr. Lawrence Reynolds

A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields to allow Dr. Lawrence
Reynolds to present his findings on bone scanning equipment and their use in
measuring lead exposure.

Special Order/Hatch Act

A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields to discuss the Hatch Act
of 1839, which prohibits some forms of political activity.

ADJOURNMENT

Vice President Maurice Davis adjourned this meeting at 11:54 p.m. after a motion by
Councilperson Mays, with support from Councilperson Galloway. The motion passed 6-0
(Absent: Guerra, Fields, Worthing).

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 9 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL Mesting Minutes - Draft May 10, 2021

Respectfully transcribed & submitted,

Janell Johnson, Administrative Secretary to City Council

City of Flint, Michigan Page 10 Printed on 6/25/2021



City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www. cityofflint.com

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Monday, May 24, 2021
6:41 PM

*

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

Kate Fields, President, Ward 4
Maurice D. Davis, Vice President, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6
Monica Galloway, Ward 7 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy Clerk




CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes - Draft May 24, 2021
CALL TO ORDER
City Council President Kate Fields called this meeting to order at 6:41 p.m,
ROLL CALL
Present: Councilperson: Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Winfrey, Councilperson
Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Councilperson Allan Griggs led the Pledge of Allegiance.

REQUEST FOR CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Councilperson Fields asked for a Special Order, before Public Speaking/Council Response,
to discuss metal detectors and reopening City Hall. The motion passed 5-4 (No: Mays,
Davis, Winfrey-Carter, Galloway). Councilperson Fields made a motion to do all action items
(with the exception of the one on metal detectors), before Special Orders. The vote was 6-3
{No: Mays, Winfrey-Carter, Galloway}. Councilperson Gailoway asked to have all Special
Orders (including the one on metal detectors} postponed until after action items. The motion
failed 4-5 {No: Guerra, Fields, Winfrey, Griggs, Worthing).

SPECIAL ORDERS

210238

Special Order/Metal Detectors/Opening of City Hall

A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields fo discuss metal
detectors and the opening of City Hall.

Presented

PETITIONS AND UNOFFICIAL COMMUNICATIONS

210236

Update/Hazard Mitigation Project Requests/Genesee County Metropolitan Pianning
Commission (GCMPC)

Memorandum dated May 14, 2021 from the Genesee County Metropolitan Planning
Commission (GCMPC), GLS Region V Planning and Development Commission, re:
A public comment period on the Genesee County Hazard Mitigation Project has
been scheduled for May 17, 2021, through June 18, 2021.

This Matter was Placed on File on the Consent Agenda.

COMMUNICATIONS (from Mayor and other City Officials)

210237

Traffic Engineering/Closure Permits

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 1 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft May 24, 2021

Sidewalk, Lane and Street Closure permits (5) dated May, 2021, for requested
activities/events, with noted responsibility for the placement of the required traffic
control devices, and/or personnel, for the protection of traffic and event participants.

This Matter was Placed on File on the Consent Agenda.

RECONSIDERATION (of Appointments)

210155

Appointment/Water System Advisory Council/James Gaskin

Resolution resolving that Mayor Neeley hereby appoints James Gaskin (41225 Lori
Lane, Fenton, M| 48430) to serve on the Water System Advisory Council. [NOTE:
Pursuant to the State of Michigan's administrative rules, water suppliers serving a
popuiation of 50,000 or more, shall create a Water System Advisory Council. The
purpose of the Council is to improve transparency in the City of Flint community by
developing materials and advising the water system on public awareness and
education efforts.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Winfrey, seconded by Councilperson Worthing,
that this matter be RECONSIDERED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 6- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey and Councilperson Worthing

No: 3- Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Galloway and Councilperson
Griggs

APPOINTMENTS

21061355

Appointment/Water System Advisory Council/James Gaskin

Resolution resolving that Mayor Neeley hereby appoints James Gaskin (41225 Lori
Lane, Fenton, MI 48430) to serve on the Water System Advisory Council. [NOTE:;
Pursuant to the State of Michigan's administrative rules, water suppliers serving a
population of 50,000 or more, shall create a Water System Advisory Council. The
purpose of the Council is to improve transparency in the City of Flint community by
developing materials and advising the water system on public awareness and
education efforts.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson
Winfrey-Carter, that this matter be TABLED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson
Galloway and Councilperson Griggs

No: 2- Councilperson Fields and Councilperson Worthing

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 2 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft May 24, 2021

210157

210228

210229

Appointment/Water System Advisory Council/Nancy Love

Resolution resolving that Mayor Neeley hereby appoints Nancy Love

(1351 Beal Avenue, Ann Arbor, M| 48109) to serve on the Water System Advisory
Council. [NOTE: Pursuant {o the State of Michigan's administrative rules, water
suppliers serving a population of 50,000 or more, shall create a Water System
Advisory Council. The purpose of the Council is to improve transparency in the City
of Flint community by developing materials and advising the water system on public
awareness and education efforts ]

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Winfrey,
that this matter be TABLED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter,
Councilperson Winfrey and Councilperson Galloway

No: 4- Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Griggs and
Councilperson Worthing

Appeintment/Water System Advisory Council/Lawrence Reynoids

Resolution resoclving that Mayor Neeley hereby appoints Lawrence Reynolds (2621
Indian Bow Trail, Flint, Ml 48507) to serve on the Water System Advisory Council.
[NOTE: Pursuant to the State of Michigan's administrative rules, water suppliers
serving a population of 50,000 or more, shall create a Water System Advisory
Council. The purpose of the Council is to improve transparency in the City of Flint
community by developing materials and advising the water systern on public
awareness and education efforts.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Griggs, that
this matter be Approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 8- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey,
Councilperson Galloway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Appointment/Water System Advisory Council/Shawn P. McEimurry

Resolution resolving that Mayor Neeley hereby appoints Shawn P. McEImurry
(2153 Engineering Building, 5050 Anthony Wayne Drive, Detroit, Ml 48202) to
serve on the Water System Advisory Council. {[NOTE: Pursuant to the State of
Michigan's administrative rules, water suppliers serving a population of 50,000 or
more, shall create a Water System Advisory Council. The purpose of the Council is
to improve transparency in the City of Flint community by developing materials and
advising the water system on public awareness and education efforts |

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Winfrey,
that this matter be TABLED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter,
Councilperson Winfrey and Councilperson Galloway

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 3 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft May 24, 2021

210230

No: 4 - Councilperson Guerra, Councilpersen Fields, Councilperson Griggs and
Councilperson Worthing

Appointment/Water System Advisory Council/Benjamin Pauli

Resolution resolving that Mayor Neeley hereby appoints Benjamin Pauli

(1213 Beard Street, Flint, Ml 48503) to serve on the Water System Advisory
Council. [NOTE: Pursuant to the State of Michigan's administrative rules, water
suppliers serving a population of 50,000 or more, shall create a Water System
Advisory Council. The purpose of the Council is to improve transparency in the City
of Flint community by developing materials and advising the water system on public
awareness and education efforts.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Griggs, that
this matter be Approved. The motion carried by the foliowing vote:

Aye: 8- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson
Galtoway, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

No: 1 - Councilperson Guerra

TABLED APPOINTMENTS

210155

210157

Councilperson Mays, with support from Councilperson Griggs, made a motion to take
210155 (Gaskins), 210157 (Love) and 210229 (McEImurry) off the table.

Appeintment/Water System Advisory Council/James Gaskin

Resolution resolving that Mayor Neeley hereby appoints James Gaskin (41225 Lori
Lane, Fenton, Ml 48430) to serve on the Water System Advisory Council. [NOTE:
Pursuant to the State of Michigan's administrative rules, water suppliers serving a
population of 50,000 or more, shall create a Water System Advisory Council. The
purpose of the Council is to improve transparency in the City of Flint community by
developing materials and advising the water system on public awareness and
education efforts.]

A motion was made by Councilperson Winfrey, seconded by Councilperson Mays,
that this matter be Approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 6 - Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey and Councilperson Worthing

No: 3- Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Galloway and Councilperson
Griggs

Appointment/Water System Advisory Council/Nancy Love

Resolution resolving that Mayor Neeley hereby appoints Nancy Love

(1351 Beal Avenue, Ann Arbor, M| 48109) to serve on the Water System Advisory
Council. [NOTE: Pursuant to the State of Michigan's administrative rules, water
suppliers serving a population of 50,000 or more, shall create a Water System
Advisory Council. The purpose of the Council is to improve transparency in the City
of Flint community by developing materials and advising the water system on

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft May 24, 2021

210229

public awareness and education efforts.]
The motion was fo "postpone untif more Flint residents are appointed to the WAC.”

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Winfrey,
that this matter be POSTPONED for June 9, 2021. The motion carried by the following
vote:

Aye: B- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey and Councilperson
Galloway

No: 3- Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

Appointment/Water System Advisory Council/Shawn P, McEImurry

Resolution resolving that Mayor Neeley hereby appoints Shawn P. McEImurry
(2153 Engineering Building, 5050 Anthony Wayne Drive, Detroit, Ml 48202} to
serve on the Water System Advisory Council. [NOTE: Pursuant to the State of
Michigan's administrative rules, water suppliers serving a population of 50,000 or
more, shall create a Water System Advisory Council. The purpose of the Council is
to improve transparency in the City of Flint community by developing materials and
advising the water system on public awareness and education efforts.]

The motion was to "postpone until more Flint residents are appointed to the WAC.”

A motion was made by Councilperson Mays, seconded by Councilperson Winfrey,
that this matter be POSTPONED for June 9, 2021. The motion carried by the following
vote:

Aye: 6- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey and Councilperson
Galloway

No: 3- Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

RESOLUTIONS

210202

210203

CO#1/Contract/Extend Contract/Rowe Professional Services Co./Comprehensive
Zoning Services

Resolution resolving that city officials, upon City Council's approval, are authorized
to do all things necessary to extend the contract [change order #1] with Rowe
Professional Services Co. until October 31, 2021, and add $60,000.00 to continue
their provision of comprehensive zoning services with funds in the amount of
$60,000.00, to be made available from Planning & Development Medical Marijuana
Compliance Professional Services Acct. No. 101-371.220-801.000.

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Sale of City-Owned Land/3420 St. John Street/Evergrow, LLC

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to do all

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 5 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft May 24, 2021

210233

things necessary to enter into and complete the sale of the property commonly
known as 3420 St. John Street, Flint, Mi, 48505, Parcel 1D 47-31-487-015, and
legally described as LOTS 425 THRU 443 AS ORIGINALLY PLATTED; LOT 444
EXC ELY 10 FT OF NLY 75 FT, LOT 445 EXC NLY 75 FT, GENERAL MOTORS
PARK; ALSO A CONTIG UNPLATTED PARCEL OF LAND DESC AS FOLLS:
THAT PART OF N8 RDS OF 1/2 OF NE 1/4 OF SEC 6, T7N, R7E LYING WLY OF
WLY R.O.W. LINE OF JAMES P. COLE BLVD AS DESCRIBED IN DEED LIBER
2183, PAGES 869-873, GENESEE COUNTY RECORDS. EXC THAT PART OF
VACATED ST JOHN ST. for a total cost of $500,000.00 and transfer the property to
Evergrow, LLC, in an AS IS condition, according to the terms agreed upon in the
Purchase Agreement by means of conveyance of a Warranty Deed. Revenue
realized from the sale of this real property will be ptaced in Revenue Acct. No.
101-371.209-673.100, AND, resolving that the City Clerk shall, within thirty (30)
days of this action, record a certified copy of this resolution with the Register of
Deeds for Genesee County and forward a certified copy of said resolution to the
State Treasurer.

SEPARATED FROM MASTER RESOLUTION

Setting a Public Hearing/Brownfield Redevelopment Plan/James P. Cole Project
{1808 James P. Cole)

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council will hold a public hearing at 5:30
p.m. in the City Council Chambers, or electronically in accerdance with Gov.
Whitmer's Executive Order 2020-75, on the day of 2021, AND,
resolving that the governing body shall provide notice of the hearing fo the taxing
jurisdictions that levy taxes subject to capture under this Act, and shall fuily inform
the taxing jurisdictions about the fiscal and economic implications of the proposed
Brownfield Plan.

SEPARATED FROM MASTER RESOLUTION

RESOLUTIONS - MAY BE REFERRED FROM SPECIAL AFFAIRS

210234

210235

CO#4/Contract/BS&A Software/Software Applications

Resolution authorizing the appropriate city officials to do all things necessary to
enter into Change Order No. 4 to the contract with BS&A Software to provide
software applications for the period of May 1, 2021, through May 1, 2022, in the
amount of $124,752.00, and a total contract amount of $731,384.00, under the
same terms and conditions [Information Services Computer Software Acct. No.
636-228.100-814.600.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Settlement Agreement/Herbert Biggs v City of Flint/Damage Claim

Resolution resolving that the City Administrator is hereby authorized to pay the
settlement offer in the matter of Herbert Biggs v City of Flint, in the amount of
$30,000.00, in satisfaction of any and all claims arising out of said matter, with
payment drawn from appropriated funds in Litigation & Suits Acct. No.

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft May 24, 2021

677-266.200-956.300. [NOTE: An Executive Session was held on this matter on
May 19, 2021.]

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent Agenda.

Passed The Consent Agenda

A motion was made by Counciiperson Guerra, seconded by Councilperson Worthing,
inciuding all the preceding items marked as having been adopted on a Consent
Agenda. The mation carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter, Councilperson Winfrey
and Councilperson Worthing

No: 2- Councilperson Galloway and Councilperson Griggs

SEPARATED FROM MASTER RESOLUTION

210203

Sale of City-Owned Land/3420 St. John Street/Evergrow, LLC

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to do all things
necessary to enter into and complete the sale of the property commonly known as
3420 St. John Street, Flint, MI, 48505, Parcel ID 47-31-487-015, and legally
described as LOTS 425 THRU 443 AS ORIGINALLY PLATTED: LOT 444 EXC
ELY 10 FT OF NLY 75 FT; LOT 445 EXC NLY 75 FT, GENERAL MOTORS PARK;
ALSO A CONTIG UNPLATTED PARCEL OF LAND DESC AS FOLLS: THAT
PART OF N8 RDS OF 1/2 OF NE 1/4 OF SEC 6, T7N, R7E LYING WLY OF WLY
R.O.W. LINE OF JAMES P. COLE BLVD AS DESCRIBED IN DEED LIBER 2183,
PAGES 869-873, GENESEE COUNTY RECORDS. EXC THAT PART OF
VACATED ST JOHN ST. for a total cost of $500,000.00 and transfer the property to
Evergrow, LLC, in an AS IS condition, according to the terms agreed upon in the
Purchase Agreement by means of conveyance of a Warranty Deed. Revenue
realized from the sale of this real property will be placed in Revenue Acct. No.
101-371.209-673.100, AND, resolving that the City Clerk shall, within thirty (30)
days of this action, record a certified copy of this resolution with the Register of
Deeds for Genesee County and forward a certified copy of said resolution to the
State Treasurer.

A motion was made by Councilperson Guerra, seconded by Councilperson Winfrey,
that this matter be Adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Winfrey,
Councilperson Griggs and Councilperson Worthing

No: 4 - Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Winfrey-Carter
and Councitperson Galloway

ROLL CALL

Councilperson Winfrey-Carter left the meeting af 11:30 p.m.

SEPARATED FROM THE MASTER RESOLUTION CONTINUED

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 7 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Minutes - Draft May 24, 2021

210233

Setting a Public Hearing/Brownfield Redevelopment Plan/James P. Cole Project
(1809 James P. Cole)

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council will hold a public hearing at 5:30
p.m. in the City Council Chambers, or electronically in accordance with Gov.
Whitmer's Executive Order 2020-75, on the day of 2021, AND,
resolving that the governing body shall provide notice of the hearing to the taxing
jurisdictions that levy taxes subject to capture under this Act, and shall fully inform
the taxing jurisdictions about the fiscal and economic implications of the proposed
Brownfield Plan.

A motion was made by Councilperson Guerra, seconded by Councilperson Worthing,
that this matter be Adopted. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 6- Councitperson Davis, Councilperson Guerra, Councilperson Fields,
Councilperson Winfrey, Councilperson Galloway and Councilperson Worthing

No: 1- Councilperson Griggs

Abstain: 1 - Councilperson Mays

Absent: 1- Councilperson Winfrey-Carter

SPECIAL ORDERS CONTINUED

210218

210181

210172

210471

Special Order/Republic Services/Composting & Trash

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Monica Galloway {o discuss
composting and trash with Republic Services.

Presented

Special Order/Plague for COVID-19 Victims

A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields to discuss having the
City Council pay for a plaque to honor employees who have died of COVID-19.

Presented

The remaining Special Orders were postponed to 6-14-21.

Special Order/Discussion/Finance Commitiee Vice Chair

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Worthing to discuss the Finance
Committee Vice Chair.

Special Order/Special Meeting/$99 Million/COVID-19 Relief Funds

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Mays to discuss having a special
meeting to talk about the $99 million in COVID-19 relief funds.

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 8 Printed on 6/25/2021



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes - Draft May 24, 2021

210167 Special Order/Special Orders
A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields to discuss Special
Orders.

210124 Special Order/Bone Scans & Lead Measurement/Dr. Lawrence Reynolds

A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields to allow Dr. Lawrence
Reynolds to present his findings on bone scanning equipment and their use in
measuring lead exposure.

210070 Special Order/Hatch Act

A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields to discuss the Hatch Act
of 1939, which prohibits some forms of political activity.

ADJOURNMENT

Vice President Maurice Davis adjourned this meeting at 12:24 a.m. due to lack of a quorum.
Respectfully transcribed & submitted,

Janell Johnson, Administrative Secretary to City Councif

City of Flint, Michigan Page 9 Printed on 6/25/2021



RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: JUN 2 3 771

ADOPTED:

BY THE MAYOR:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING LIGHTHOUSE INSURANCE GROUP
TO PROVIDE THE CITY OF FLINT WITH WORKERS COMPENSATION
EXCESS POLICY FOR THE PERIOD 7/1/2021-6/30/2022

WHEREAS, Lighthouse Insurance Group, the City’s insurance broker solicited proposals for
Excess Worker's Compensation coverage. Lighthouse Insurance Group recommends the
selection of Midwest Employers Insurance Company at the cost of $102,846.00: and

WHEREAS, the Department of Finance recommends retaining Lighthouse Insurance Group to
provide the City with excess workers compensation insurance coverage through Midwest
Employers Insurance Company. The policy will cover the period of 7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022
at the cost of $102,846.00. The policy maintains the same coverage as the prior year; and

IT IS RESOLVED, that the appropriate City officials are authorized to enter into a contract with
Lighthouse Insurance Group to provide the City with excess workers compensation insurance
coverage through Midwest Employers Insurance Company at a premium cost amount not to
exceed $102,846.00 for the period beginning 7/1/2021 to 6/30/2022. Funding for these services
will come from account 677-174.851-955.000.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Setty Fraver

Angeia Wheeler 5un 18, 2021 1213 E0T) Shetbi Frayas {un 16,7021 11:03 £DT)

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Shelbi Frayer, Chief Financial Officer

CLYDE D EDWARDS

CEYDE DEDWARDS {Jun 17, 2021 1233 EDT:

Clyde Edwards, City Administrator Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

CITY COUNCIL:

Kate Fields, Council President



Warkers Compensation Insurance Proposal
Prepared For

City of Flint

EFFECTIVE 7/1/202170 7/1/2022
(EXCESS WORKERS COMPENSATION]



p

Lighthouse, An Alera Group Company

ry of innovat

a1 of our ¢

Tinars for

5w variocus indu

S
on

indust

is0ry 203 insurant sred Lo aive

s aerms

]



Named Insureds

Location Schedule

Zip

Loc# Bldg# | Address City State
Cooo ooo0! aginaw 5t :

48502

00002 | SO0 Fling 48502
G003 lee) Fling 48507
0C004& | 0000 AL King Ave Fiint 48502
00005 | 00oM 3402 Western Rl Flint 48502
00006 | 000 TO2Z W TS Flint £H503
00007 | 000O 716 W Pierson Fiint 48503
Oo008 | 0000 LE503
COCoS | oo0od 48504
COOoIo GO0 48506
o000 OGO01 L8507
This prop and conditions a SLDE




Workers Compensation

PART 1 WORKERS COMPENSATION STATE INFORMATION

State

HEEN

PART 2 EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INFORMATION

Eimit

Coverage
Cach Acciden

As Raeguirad

£

imeass-Lach Em

1 s
HOY&e

RATING INFGRMATION

State | Class Code

Categories, Duties, Classifications

Exposure

b 5503

Sirast or Read Maintenance

991,047

A L5006

g O oor D

743285

r Connections

981,047

hAd 5819
Al V520

1734 33

7539

4351353

M T4

Firefighters

3765615

ki F720

Potice Officers

5946272

h 82392

Carage Employes’s

249,008

bl 8810

Clesrical

65,957,382

AL 8820

42991

5015

Attorney

262104

252,586

M 5402
; 9410

1.000.098

Al 7585

3l Plant Qpar

994,534

TOTAL PAYROLL

$24,776,159

Thig proposal is 2

3 surnrnation of the mits terms. coverages, and conditions 3l of which are supersadoed

£



Named Insured

Premium Summary

Coverage Carrier Expiring Renewal
Premium Premium

392,500 $102,844

This insurance proposal is based upon your insurance history and the information that you have provided., It is
Jyour responsibility fo review each ftem to make sure that you have all the coverages that you need, and that the
limits of iability are appropriate.

Underwriting Notes

2027-202% Total Prermiurm: $107 520

Markets Approached

T




Electronic Delivery Supplement

s Of yaur insurar

PRUGDorLY

LUmen

soemEnis

Chant Slgnaturs

This o




Agreement and Acceptance

andarstood the i
Cand authori

se Group, an Alera &

HO

AS OUTLINED:

i)




Cyber Liability Quiz

5.

What is your Internet Privacy and/or Security Risk?

Take this quick quiz to determine your level of risk.

!

) arnpie ial Sg

amait addr SUE nUMmDers, ore
Do you ne
Exampls, H

P Accountability Act - HIDPPA T
of othar confu

phor

Do yo

s use laptops, cell

sroart phones

Doyou s data on your nebwork in the o

aslruciure you

SifiTa,
sinifiny

e L




<z

for individuals and famiilies

« Ufe Insurance

o Fotarn of Promiun s bife Tnsonng
AR EeS

» Deeabibity ncome Destecton

» lLong-torm Care

v Lafe Inmorinies Rovicowe and Aol
Proaran

frlivichad Mortginge Pay off in
tvent of Desth

for business owners
v Business Continuation Pianning
Hfe and Disabydity Insurance)
+ Key Person Uoverage (Life and
Dizabibiny Insurances}

=0t Coveragye or Life Insurance
Rocpurod by Bank

o bstate Analymis - Legacy Tras

v Ewocdtive Ohaner Prominer Alsdi
f—’ru’,‘sgré’.l‘ﬂ

o WVoluntany Prodis

B

i

ta D O

of o Life drecurnaes Reviow & Al

Freogran re

of charge Arorvaluation of vou

SIS TR TR [ I E TR E N T T T

[SIEHTID

T

Wi rrrare hein W30 years of cornbiinesd

Prareane anid Faorgtive Floreiils, ¢

forletuls]

by the b alternati

¥ chir At your gosls

st DUdgen L2 Bsarance Coversge coan cheangs vl Lime

orver BO percant of e ingurancag
clinnt gx
OF esrly 1

prroeviing e

Kirry Ditmar
Business Developrment Managaor
616.493.6901
KDitmar@lighthousegroup.com

This proposatis a summzstion of the limits, tenms. coverages. znd conditians sl of which are superseded by the actual issued policy

9



Lt S nrsGRalizod

for your Dusiness 13 ke

thix plan you and your emy o5 dasire

COMPLIANCE

. WA aoC

o Mlittor Joshs

Aol S
oLt Fiom

Chpmiddint

Bestraparnignl
S oanfalimant

Sl Hau

!:',’[,ujr{_\{'ﬁ? -

WELLNESS

LR TERCY I H N P

» Consultingidies

¢ rmpiornendation/ g

TR
AT AN

= Hepoariinag/Anai

onlors

MEBICARE/INDIVIDUALS DATA ANALYTICS

poral bedis

v oindinA s o Sl

Ml

psitataang .
pIl ik 0o ko [Tols
s Ernpiog
o Indaeicha ! Pioes Ot

. 242 f‘\na
o ool Morgeing
v 30 Year Suarogie I
= Milimman Reporting S

Sl

EMPLOYEE COMMUNICATION

wfivn Bodi
o Custony Con

-

. o LOA Updstos
SN ATING ¢ Llgorronm & st

aaneng forward, By beversging oun extensive netwoark of tesources, we cralt
[ ) ¥ G

choer - Erapboyie Rlasinatos

This propasalis a summation of the limits, terrms. cove

ages. and conditions all of which are superseded by the actual issued policy.

0



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

DATE: June 15, 2021

Agenda ltem: Excess Workers Compensation Insurance Proposal from Midwest Employers
Insurance Company for the City of Flint for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022

Prepared By: V. Foster, Department of Finance

Background/Summary of Proposed Action: The City of Fiint's current Excess Workers
Compensation insurance policy expires on June 30, 2021. The City is utilizing its insurance
broker Lighthouse Group (formerly known as Lake Agency) to bid and negotiate an Excess
Workers Compensation Insurance Policy for the City for the time period of 7/1/202 1-6/30/2022.

The City's current provider, Midwest Employers Insurance Company, submitted a quote in the
amount of $102,846. Travelers Insurance Company and Safety National Insurance Company
declined to bid.

Based on the bid results, Lighthouse is recommending the City' Midwest Employers Insurance
Company, to be the provider of the excess workers compensation policy in the amount of
$102,846.

Financial Implications:

Budgeted Expenditure? X Yes No Please explain if no:

Account No.: 677-174-851-955.000

Other Implications (i.e., collective bargaining): None.

Staff Recommendation: It is the recommendation of the Department of Finance to retain the
Lighthouse Group as the provider for the City's excess workers compensation insurance and
retain Midwest Employers Casualty Company as the City of Flint's excess workers
compensation carrier for a total price of $102,846 for the period of 7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022.

Seltr Trayer
Staff Person: V. Foster Approvahs@zeme Frayer {Jun 16,7021 1103 EDT:
Vickie Foster Shelbi Frayer

interim Chief Financial Officer



RESOLUTION NO.:
pRESENTED: YUN 2 3 2021

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RECOGNITION OF ADDITIONAL FUNDS FROM THE 2017
JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG)

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

The City of Flint has received interest from the 2017 Justice Assistance Grants, also known as JAG, in
the amount of $89.64.

The Department of Justice requires that interest eamed on these grants be used for the project
that was established through the acceptance of the grants. The revenue and appropriations are to be
recognized in the following accounts:

Revenue Expense
266-301.601-538.000 FDOJ17JAG $89.64  296-301.601-713.000 FDOJ17JAG $89.64

BE IT RESOLVED, That City Council is authorized to recognize the interest earned from the 2017
Justice Assistance Grants: and therefore

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the $85.64 in additional revenue from the aforementioned
Justice Assistance Grants be recognized and appropriation in like amount be made to the appropriate
JAG accounts.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

N2 ﬁmef

Shelbi Frayer Liun 16,7021 18 BT

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Shelbi Frayer, Cluef Financial Officer

geia Mheeler Lun 13, 2001 1811 EDT;

ADMINISTRATION: CITY COUNCIL:

CLYDE D ERNRY

Clyde Edwards, City Administrator Kate Fields, City Council President

(Fun 18, 2HEL20AREDT:




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM

TODAY'S DATE: 06/14/2021
8ID/PROPOSALE
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: 2017 JAG Grant Eamed Interest

PREPARED BY: Rick Johnson, Police Department

VENDOR NAME: Flint Township
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The Flint Police Department is asking that Interest In the amount of $89.64 from the 2017 JAG Grant
be recognized and that the revenue and Appropriation be set-up In the appropriate JAG Grant accounts.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Reimbursable grant

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES [[] NO [X] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: Interest earned from
budgeted grant.

| Dept. Name of Account Acconnt Number Grant Gode Amount
Police | Revenue 296-301.601-538.000 FDOJITIAG $89.64
Police | Overtime 296-301.601-713.000 FDOJITIAG $89.64

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES [] NoO REQUISITION NO:

Kk Bihoyy
ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: R ichnior tiun 14 2001 1376567 Date:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED ACONTRACT? YES[] NO [X
{If yes, please Indicate how many years for the contract)

OTHER IMPUCATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining): None

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): [X] . APPROVED [[]  NOT APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: Terent Green xé n 14 2031 1346 £OT,

Terence Green, Chief of Police

Cloyce Metions COF 02.01-20



2017 JAG GRANT (2017-DJ-BX-0971) Goent Period 10198 10 9-30-20
CFDA # 18.738 - Edward Bymolhmddm@nmﬁowmn

111210 Chy of Pl
1142119 Ciy of Fint
12191/10 Earned nterest
3120 Emmed interest
6730720 Egmed intesest
THA0 Cly of Fint
TR23/20 Cly of Fint
712320 Chy of Fint
7123720 Oy of Firg
7128020 Cly of Pint
TI2320 Chy of Fint
/220 Cly of Fint
712320 Olty of Pint
TRA20 Oty of Fint
712320 Chy of Fint
712320 Clty of Fint
/2320 Ciy of Fint

Tokl

Training
Training
Training
Training
Training
Training
Training
Trakning
Truhning
Training
Training 2,652.08
Tralning
Training
Tralning
Training
Training
Tralning
Treining
Squipment

(AR

FY-2/ HNeRTime >,  somor

$39.41
$21.56
$14.31

14.35

HF489.64': °

2198
1408



RESOLUTION NO.:

JUN 23 2@23

PRESENTED:

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2021 BUDGET IN THE
AMOUNT OF $10,381.44 FROM THE NORTH FLINT COMMUNITY BASED CRIME
REDUCTION PROJECT ON BEHALF OF THE HAMILTON COMMUNITY HEALTH

NETWORK AND THE NORTH FLINT ILLUMINATING COMMUNITY CHANGE (IC2)
REVITALIZATION INITIATIVE.

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

Whereas, the Hamilton Community Health Network has informed the City of Flint Police
Department that it has been awarded a grant from the Community Based Crime Reduction Project to
investigate and follow up on tips received from Crime Stoppers in the IC2 micro-hotspots; and

Whereas, the North Flint Community Based Crime Reduction Project (CBCR) grant is a seven
month grant starting March 01, 2021 and ending September 30, 2021. Total Funds awarded to the
Flint Police Department is $10,381.44; and

Whereas, the FY21 adopted budget must be amended to include the awarded funds,

Account Number Grant Code Account Name Amount
296-301.735-708.000 | FDOJ-CBCR21 | Unemployment $136.33
296-301.735-711.000 | FOOJ-CBCR21 | Medicare $146.43
296-301.735-713.000 | FDOJ-CBCR21 | Overtime $10,098.68
Total {02/01/21 - 09/30/21) $10,381.44

IT IS RESOLVED that the appropriate City officials are authorized to do all things necessary to
accept the grant funds set forth in the grant agreement of Health Community Health Network in the
amount of $10,381.44, to appropriate revenue and expenditure amounts using grant code FDOJ-
CBCR21 and to make the grant funds available from March 01, 2021 through September 30, 2021,

AFPPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

fun 18,3021 1220 EDT

TH '490 1! V‘EQT

Ange!a Whee!er, Chief Legal Officer Shelin Frayer, Chief Financial Officer
ADMINISTRATION: CITY COUNCIL:
CLYDE D EDWARDS

CLYDE D EDWARDS {jun 16, 2021 1429 E0T}

Clyde Edwards, City Administrator Kate Fields, Conncil President




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM

TODAY'S DATE: 02/25/2021
BID/PROPOSALY

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Resolution Authorizing an Amendment to the 2021 Budget from the Hamilton
Community Health Network for the North Flint Community Based Crime Reduction Project {CBCR).

PREPARED BY: Rick Johnson, Police Department

VENDOR NAME: Hamilton Community Health Network

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The Flint Police Department was awarded the North Flint Community Based Crime Reduction (CBCR)
Project grant on behalf of the Hamilton Community Health Network and the North Fiint llluminating
Community Change Revitalization Initiative (IC2) in the amount of $10,381.44 to investigate and follow
up on tips received from the Crime Stoppers in the IC2 micro-hotspots. The grant period is from March

01, 2021 through September 30, 2021,

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Reimbursable grant

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES [X] NO [ ] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Dept. Name of Account Account Number Grant Code Amount
 Police | Unemployment 296-301.735-708.000 FDOJ-CBCR21 $136.33
Police | Medicare 296-301.735-711.000 FDOJ-CBCR21 $146.43
Police [ Overtime 296-301.735-713.000 FDOJ-CBCR21 $10,098.60
TOTAL $10,381.44

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES [] NO (X REQUISITION NO:

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: ﬂﬂé&&_mm 2 [o1/z20e)

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES ] NOx[]

(if yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) 7 months

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining): None

Oloyce McClane —COF 02-01-20



CITY OF FLINT

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): X | APPROVED []  NOTAPPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: @fiﬁ{%j@féﬂzw

Terence Green, Chief of Police

Qloyce MoClane —-COF 02-01-20



Health
Network

February 4, 2021

Chisf Yerrence Green

City of Rint Police Department
210 E. Fifth Strest
Flint, M 48502

Ra: Flint Police Department /Hamilton CHN CBCR Award
Daar Chisf Gresn:

On behalf of Hamilton Community Health Network and the N. Fiint luminsting Community Change (IC2}
Rewvitakization Initiative, we are pleased to Inform you that s grant of $10,381.44 has been awarded to
Flint Police Department from the Community Based Crime Reduction Project.

All grantees are required to sign a grant agreemant and return to Hemilton Community Health Network
before payment ks lssuad. Please review the attached agreement and submit a signed versian to

slohnson®@hamiltonchn,org for paymant processing.

It Is Important to share your good work with the public. We encourage you to share the news in any
mtdeMtMumMmﬂmManmm,m
acknowledge Hamiiton Community Health Network and the North Flint Revitallzation initfative’s
Wuminating Community Change {IC2) Project. Pleass refer to the Press Release Guidelinas document for
maore information.

Hamilton Community Health Network Is proud to support your organizations work in north Fliint and we
look forward to Muminating Community Change with you.

Clarence K. Plerce
Chief Emscutive Officer

Adminisirative Offces § 225 Eost Fifth Stroot, Fint, M) 48502 | 104084246
BURTON | CLIO ] FUNT | LAPEER

HomiltonCHN.org




Gram Agresment
Betwesn
Hamiitor: Community Heslth Network
and
City of Flint Police Depsrtmant

North Rint CBCR Community Policing Project

Genoral Terms, Conditions and Understandings

Hamikton Community Health Network is pleased to inform you that a grant in the amount of $10,381.44
has been approved for City of Fiint Police Department Community Policing Project with the North Flint
Revitallzation (nitistive’s liuminating Community Change {1C2) Project from the Community Sased Crime
Reduction funds.

This grant s to be used for the following purposs: Fiint Police Departmant in collaboration with Crime
Stoppers Geo-Fencing Community Policing Project. Two Officers identified weekly for &-hours
overtire pay to investigate tins received from Crime Sicppers in IC2 micro-hotspots.

Themofﬂwuﬁuﬂ:hbmnﬂbyﬂufclwﬁumm:mm:

1 MMMMMHWM&“WMMMWWIM
in your proposal.

2 mmmmwmmumxmmamwnmi.Aw
report is required and is due by the 15® of the month. A final report I required and is due thirty
{30} days following the end of the grant period. The report form will be made available.

3 HMmmwmmwmhﬂBWM%mm
Network reserves the right to have all grant funds immedistely returned.

4. Wthe project requires sny changes (such as the grant period, report deadline, budget, or
mhawmbouwtdhwﬂﬂngw:pmmemjmwmm
the change being made.

Administrotive Offices [ 275 €ost Fifth Street, Filot, M: 48502 | B10.406A246
BURTON | CLIO | FLINT | LAPEER




Expenditure of Funds

This grant is made for the purpose outlined in the grant award letter and may not be expended for any
other purpose without prior written spprovs! from Hamiiton Community Health Network.

Eligible expsnditures include personnel costs, program/project supplies and facility use. Federal funds
may not be used for food or program incentives. Plesse consider using other funds for food costs.
Capital purchases related to the purchase of vehicles or property will not be considered. A awarded
funds must be utiized in the timeline outfined in the grant sward letter. Any remalning funds not
axpanded by the contract and date will not be avalisbie for project use.

No Amignment or Delagetion:

You nay not assign, or otherwise transfer, your rights or delegate any of your obligations under this
grant without prior written approval from Hamilton Community Health Network.

Records and Reports:

You are required to keep a record of ail receipts and expenditures relating to this grant and to provide
Hamihon Conununity Health Network with a written report summarizing the project promptly foliowing
the and of the period during which you are to use sl grant funds. Hamilton Community Health Network
may also require quarterly reports. Your reports should describe your progress in achieving the purposes
of the grant and include a detatled sccounting of the uses or expenditure of all grant funds. You also
agres (o provide any other information ressonshly requested by Hamiiton Community Hesith Network,

Publicity:

You wiil aiow Hemilton Community Hesith Network to review and approve the text of any proposed
publicity concerning this grant prior to Rs release. Hemilton Comwnunity Health Network may inchude
Information regerding this grant, including the amount and purpose of the grant, any photographs you
may have provided, your logo or tradamark, or othar information or materials sbout your organization
and its activitias, in Harnikon’s periodic public reports, newsietters, and news relesses.

MMMImWMMMHMIIW
BURTON | CLIO | FLINT | LAPEER
Horwlion HN.ong




¥  Health
Network

Right to Modify or Revoke:

The source of funds for this project is federal funds swarded through the U.S. Departmant of fustica
Community Based Crims Reduction grent. There are federal regulstions and requirements sbove and
beyond Hamiiton's standard contract requiremants that will spply to the administration of these funds
for Hamilton and for orgenizations recelving funds under this grant. it is expected that funded projects
will work closely with the project manager to davelop systems and processes to address thase
requirements.

Hamilion Community Heaith Network reserves the right to discontinue, modify or withhold any
payments to be made under this grant award or to require a total or partial refund of any grant funds if,
hmwsmm,wmmummmmmmmmymmm
terms and conditions of this grant; (2) to pratect the purpose snd objectives of tha gramt; or {3) to
mmmmmmdwmmﬁmwmmnoummmm
Nutwork or this grant.

mmwywwmﬂmmmwmmmm.mdm
mlnumemmormmmmemhaMm.sm
lohnson, st {810) 406-4912 ext. 4973 or siohnson@hamiltonchn.org -

MM«&‘Q——(’ }/H/Jd.ll

Signatwre of Homitton Community Heolth Network CEQ Date

Clarence k. Plerce, CEQ
Print Name ond Title

Signaturs of Grantes President, or outhorired representotive Daote

Print Nome and Title

Administrotive Offices | 225 £ost Afth Strect, Fllnt, MI 48502 | 8104084248
BURTON | CLID ) FLINT [ LAPEER




’m

Network

Hamiiton CHN/CBCR Community Polcing
Your 2 implemetation
Feb. 1, 2021 - Septemer 30, 2021

Crimestoppers of Fint & Genesse County geo-fencing 1o begin week of Feb, 8™ and FPD officers to begin
overtrima community policing March 1, 2021,

Funds Avaitable: $57,000.00
Crima Stoppers: $23,107.00

* February 1, 2021 - September 30, 2021

¢  QGeo-fencing

*  Biboard {intersection of Pierson Rd. and Clic Rd.) entrance to Pierson Rd. Corvidor and Brownell

Holmes micro hotspots
¢ Adrein @penses ~ Crime Stoppers staff
o Commarcisis, websie maintenance, management of tip lina, facilty info share with Fiitn

Police Department and community, coordinatoe with IC2 project manager and Fiint PD
represantative 1o IC2 ares, cormmunity education

Fint Police Department: $10,581.44

& March 1, 2021 ~ Saptember 30, 2021

¢ 2 OfMcers dantified weekly for 4-hours overtime pay to investigate and foliow up on tips
recaived from Crime Stoppers in the IC2 micro-hotspots = 8 hours per week.

o $43.256/Mour x hours = § 173.02/week x 2 officars = $346.04/week x 30 wesks = $10,381.44

Romaining funds spproved fer comemunity policing - $21,511.96

Any remaining funds for community policing could be used for a community sngagemant activity with
Fint PD (Le.: Natioasl Night Out, law enforcement and community trainings with residents and resident

group.

Adrlnistrotive Offices | 205 Eost Fifth Street, Finl, MW 48502 | BLOADSAI4G
SUHTON | CLIO | FLINT | LAPEER
HorwikonCHN ang




CRIME STOPPERS

of Flint & Gengsee Coumity | 1-800-422-JAIL

April 16, 2020, Flint, Ml —Crime Stoppers of Flint & Genesee County was awardad a grant from Hamilton
Community Health Network (HCHN) for a Geo-Fencing Community Policing Project for the North Flint lluminating
Community Change (IC2) Safety Project. This Initiative is in collaboration with the City of Flint Police Department.

Crime Stoppers will provide residents an avenue for community policing by utilizing the innovative technology of geo-
fencing and program awareness via & biiboard at W. Pisrson Road and Clio Road In the efforls to prevent and soive

Mothetwoﬂclswadbyplachganadonanwbﬂeawbemlnaspewbge&wgebd'ama.ﬂwadappemwhon
&n Individual s on one of the 100,000 apps usad dally. The geo-fenced area wil target a two-mile radius of the
billboard.

The Mobiie Natwork will inform the community on how the Crime Stoppers program works and of unsolved crimes in
the targeted area. In addition to geo-fencing, a billboard highlighting "WORKING TOGETHER FOR A SAFER
FLINT/YOUR VOICE MATTERS" will be posted at W, Plarson Road and Clio Road.

The project is scheduled to run through October 31, 2020. QUTFRONT Media reports there will be over 107,000
impressions, or eyes-on, the billboard per week and 937,000 impressions via geo-fencing during the entire project
time pariod.

With this project, the community will have direct Input in crime prevention while remaining anonymous. It will help
bulld frust between the mtsmiawe!ﬂbmmmmenmymﬂmmpoﬂwmfdmm up on information

given to tham through Crime Stoppers.

“*During this difficult time with COVID-19, we want the community 1o know we are still working diligently to process
tips 24/7 and the community is able to help keep their neighborhoods safe and reduce crime by reporting

anonymously,” sald Julle Lopez, Director of Crime Stoppers of Flint and Genesee County. "We are working closely
with Flint Polics Department to follow up on information submitted by tipstars.”

City of Flint Police Chief, Phit Hart states, “The relationship between Crime Stoppers and the Flint Police
Department Is a key Ingredient in officers recsiving the information necassary to further the investigation or even
solveamwiﬁnomfearofoxpmmbyhoeesupplylngthe tips. We are looking forward to the addition of the
geo-fencing piece, as we are hoping for an increase in the number of tips and the time in which they are
submitted. The close working relationship betwsen Crime Stoppers and the Flint Police Department will anly be
anhanced with this new aspact of anonymous tip submission.”

Here is how geo-fencing works:
if a person is on their mobile device in the targeted area and on an app or website connected to OUTFRONT

Media, they will see a banner ad within the app at the bottom of their device. The ad reads, "100% ANONYMOUS
and North Flint IC2 Safety Project”.



